From: Groves, Steven EMLI:EX

To: Munca&tet‘_mlleﬂuiEﬂLLEx; &mL_CI:u:is_EMLI;EK; MLQH&_LM_EMLILEXF D_uxeL_EaLth_EMJ.LEX, Gosman,
EMLI:EX; Mu @ﬂg . Katherine EMLI:EX; |kQQf§rg, Sara EMLI: E Nowell, Rylan EMLI: E Pye, Andrew
EMLI:EX; Rezaei, Maryam EMLL:EX; Shook, Cameron EMLI:EX; Terhune Katie EMLL:EX

Subject: Opinion: BC Hydro and Fortis BC"s current Twitter beef is one for the ages

Date: October 13, 2021 3:29:23 PM

Utility competition Is heating up!
https://www.vancouverisawesome.com/opinion/bc-hydro-fortis-twitter-bc-4510544

Steven Groves | Senior Policy Advisor, Energy Efficiency
Tel 236-478-3892
Cel 250-888-4814

From: Muncaster, Katherine EMLI:EX <Katherine.Muncaster@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 13, 2021 9:56 AM

To: Muncaster, Katherine EMLI:EX; EMLI EAED Energy Efficiency

Cc: Shook, Cameron EMLI:EX; Nikoofard, Sara EMLI:EX; Terhune, Katie EMLI:EX; Groves, Steven
EMLI:EX; Knudsen, Derek EMLI:EX; Moonie, Grant EMLI:EX; De Carolis, Laura EMLI:EX; Pye, Andrew
EMLI:EX; Nowell, Rylan EMLI:EX; Rezaei, Maryam EMLI:EX; Amy, Chris EMLI:EX

Subject: EEBranch Mtg (in-person)

When: October 13, 2021 1:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: s.15

AGENDA:

- Welcome

- Exec Update

- Other topics (please email your suggestions)
- Roundtable

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
+1778-401-6289, 515 Canada, Victoria

Phone Conference ID:8-15
Find a local number | Reset PIN
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Learn More | Meeting options

----AFTER NOV 22 ONLY------

Please attend this meeting in person if possible, at the s.15 (after Nov 22" _pefore

then it will be by MS Teams only).

For those who can’t make it in person, let me know and we’ll dial you in or do MS Teams once we

figure out how to use the videoconference system.
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From: Groves, Steven EMLI:EX

To: Groves, Steven EMLI:EX
Subject: RE: natural gas connection cost
Date: October 28, 2021 4:53:10 PM

From: Peter Robinson <probinson@communityenergy.bc.ca>
Sent: October 13, 2021 3:59 PM

To: Groves, Steven EMLI:EX <Steven.Groves@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: natural gas connection cost

[EXTERNAL]

We were talking about this at CEA today!

Didn’t know it had made the news though. Wow. Hilarious!

Peter Robinson, Director of Climate Planning & Research
Office: (250) 469-6783 ext. 704 | Mobile: (778) 755-1778

From: Groves, Steven EMLI:EX <Steven.Grov v.bc.ca>
Sent: October 13, 2021 3:54 PM
To: Peter Robinson <probi i >

Subject: RE: natural gas connection cost

Check this out

Steven Groves | Senior Policy Advisor, Energy Efficiency
Tel 236-478-3892
Cel 250-888-4814
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